April 11,1962

Cactus Drilling Company
Pe 004’3“1826
Hobbs, lew Mexico

He: Well fo. 2 Unit-C
Pan Am "CY
Sec. 34-173-28E
Eddy County, Neile

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of form C-105 (Well Record) on
the above-captioned well. As we received only five (5) copies
of this form, it will be necessary for you to submit one (1)

additional copy. Wells on state land require six (é) copies of
form C-105.

Please submit this form to this office as soon as possible.
Very truly yours,

01l Conservation Commission

"o Le Armstrong
VLA jw Supervisor, District lo. 2
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